

FW: QA - Revised Rebate Cost Post FHP - to DMO_ESPD ADM Approved_ESP_v0.1

From: "Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY)" <jeet.chatterjee@ontario.ca>
To: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Katona, Keley (ENERGY)" <keley.katona@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 17 Mar 2017 14:58:25 -0400
Attachments: QA - Revised Rebate Cost Post FHP - to DMO_ESPD ADM Approved_ESP_v0.1.docx
(28.74 kB)

Deputy,

Based on your question, staff have revised the OREC QnA (showcasing the impact of OFHP) to include figures we had shared with TBS in Sept.

The attached compares the latest figures to figures shared both in August and Septmeber 2016.

OK to share with MO?

Jeet Chatterjee
Senior Policy Advisor, Deputy Minister's Office
Ontario Ministry of Energy
P: 416-327-7025